Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17,2019 9:38 AM

To: '‘Dan Clark’; '‘DanClarkReports@Gmail.com'’

Subject: Here's the Latest -- Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation
Attachments: record-2-20-13-foil-compressed.pdf; record-12-9-1 5-foil-compressed.pdf;

record-12-9-16-foil-compressed.pdf; record-10-7-19-foil-compressed.pdf; 2nd-cause-
of-action-compressed.pdf; 2—19—19—questions-for-marks—10pp—compressed.pdf;
11-25-19-signed-ltr-to-marks.pdf

Dear Dan—

Below is my just-sent e-mail to Chief Administrative Judge Marks & Chief Judge DiFiore, etc.

If conflicts-of-interest are preventing you from reporting — let alone investigating — this explosive story of fraud by New
York’s judiciary, aided and abetted by New York’s bar leadership — and encompassing CJA’s landmark citizen-taxpayer
action at the New York Court of Appeals suing all three government branches for collusion against the People with
respect to the “force of law” commission pay-raise scheme, the judiciary budget, the legislative budget, the state budget

— you need to confer with the Law Journal’s editor-in-chief and senior ALM management IMMEDIATELY - and | so
request.

| am available to speak with you and them, separately or by a conference call.
Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 8:35 AM

To: 'Imarks@nycourts.gov' <Imarks@nycourts.gov>; 'ishukin@nycourts.gov' <jshukin@nycourts.gov>;
'skerby@nycourts.gov' <skerby@nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'nyscompensation@gmail.com’ <nyscompensation@gmail.com>; 'rmaldonado@nycbar.org’
<rmaldonado@nycbar.org>; 'rmaldonado@sgrlaw.com' <rmaldonado@sgrlaw.com>; 'hgreenberg@nysba.org'
<hgreenberg@nysba.org>; 'greenbergh@gtlaw.com’ <greenbergh@gtlaw.com>

Subject: Housekeeping: Protecting the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation from FRAUD: Have
you responded to my Dec. 11th & Nov 26th e-mails?

TO: Chief Administrative Judge Marks and Chief Judge DiFiore

| have received no response from you — or from the OCA’s records access officer — to my below December 11, 2019 e-
mail entitled “Protecting the Commission from FRAUD -- CJA's Second Supplemental Submission in Specific Rebuttal to
Chief Administrative Judge Marks' Nov. 22, 2019 Supplemental Submission”.

Did you respond to me or to the Commission? Please advise — and send me a copy of your response(s), if you did.

| also received no response from you to my November 26, 2019 e-mail — also below — transmitting my November 25,
2019 letter addressed to Chief Administrative Judge Marks entitled:
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